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May 14, 2012

Planning Department

221 N. Tennessee

McKinney, TX 75069

Re: Site Plan submittal for skatepark/baseball

Dear Kathy,

The City of McKinney Parks, Recreation and Open Space Department is
submitting an application for site plan approval for a new skatepark and two field
baseball project. The property is located within the Gabe Nesbitt Community
Park immediately south of the existing ball fields and north of the tennis complex.

The 17.21 acre project consists of two new baseball fields, a lighted warm-up
area, a skatepark, parking lot and landscaping.

Please let me know shouid you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jen%r

Senior Park Planner



